






















28. By reason of the foregoing, Bank of America violated and, unless enjoined, will

again violate Section 14(a) of the Exchange Act [15 U.S.c. § 78n(a)] and Rule 14a-9 thereunder

[17 C.F.R. § 240.14a-9].

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, the Commission respectfully requests that this Court enter a final

judgment:

I.

Permanently enjoining and restraining Bank of America, its agents, servants, employees

and attorneys and all persons in active concert or participation with Bank of America who

receive actual notice of the injunction by personal service or otherwise, from violating, directly

or indirectly, Section 14(a) ofthe Exchange Act [15 U.S.C. § 78n(a)] and Rule 14a-9 thereunder

[17 C.F.R. § 240.14a-9].

II.

Ordering Bank of America to pay a civil monetary penalty pursuant to Section 21 (d)(3) of

the Exchange Act [15 U.S.c. § 78u(d)(3)].
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III.

Granting such other and further relief as the Court deems just and proper.

Dated: August 3, 2009
New York, New York

Of Counsel:

George N. Stepaniuk
Maureen F. Lewis
Joseph O. Boryshansky

By: 0~ ~-c:~
David Rosenfeld
Associate Regional Director
New York Regional Office
Attorney for Plaintiff
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Three World Financial Center
New York, New York 10281
(212) 336-0153
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